Mid-Con...- 2nt Region
Production United States

P.O. Box 552
gl_?éathon Midland, Texas 79702
maration / O COMmMpany Telephone 915/682-1626

July 26, 1990

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Energy and Minerals Department
District IT

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Mike Williams

Re: Request for Exception to Rule 402
Marathon 0il Company
SRC State Well No. 1 Lease
Unit Letter B, Sec. 16, T-16-S, R-27-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

Marathon 0il Company respectfully requests an exception to Rule 402 concerning
the above referenced well to prevent loss of production and revenue from this
property. This well has averaged approximately 400 MCFGPD over the past few
months.

Your earliest consideration of this request is appreciated.

Yours truly,
—_—

\N

J. R. Jenkins
Hobbs Production Superintendent
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